NRC FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (10-2003) 10 CFR 2.201							
10 01 11 2.201	SAFETY INSI	PECTION REPORT	AND COMPL	IANCE INS	SPECTION		
LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE							· · · · · · ·
Sentara Williamsburg Community Hospital			HO New Powelston Control				
100 Sentara Circle Williamsburg, Virginia 23188			U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission				
vamamendy, angina 20100				Region I, 475 Allendale Road King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415			
REPORT Nos 20060	001						
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)		4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)		5	DATE(S) OF		
03014703		45-16209-02			HUGUST	24, 201	N A
LICENSEE:		-					
Nuclear Regulatory Com	mission (NRC) rules and	es conducted under your I regulations and the cond ews with personnel, and d	litions of your lice	ense. The ins	spection consist	ed of selectiv	e examinations
1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.							
2. Previous violation(s) closed.							
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.							
Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):							
\		-	• •	, ,		. •	
						•	
							•
						_	
4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.							
Deling cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.							
		•					
				•			
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.							
corrective actions is mad	de in accordance with th ce will be achieved). I un	escribed by me to the insperence of 10 CFF derstand that no further wated Name	2.201 (corrective	e steps alread to NRC will be	dy taken, correc	tive steps wh	ich will be taken,
LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE		mnons TR, M	D. Q.	mer /	MW	VPm4	8/24/06
NRC INSPECTOR	Sandra Gabriel	Viy	Dan	dia pa	Gel		8/24/06
NRC FORM 591M PAR	1 T 1 (Rev. by BI 07/06)		A None	\Current\Insn	Record\R45-16	209-02 20060	001.591MP1.wpd
	()		V., 12003	.Junominop			Jones IIII I.Wpa
				•		•	

SUNSI Review Completed By:

/RA/

X Public

X Non-Sensitive